Ramendra Singh

From: Vidhya Selvam <salesO1@sowbaghya.com>

Sent: 10 July 2024 12:10

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: '‘Balu Sowbaghya'; praveen@sowbaghya.com; comsales@sowbaghya.com
Subject: Proforma Invoice for the 25Kg Washer with 0.5HP pump

Attachments: 00673 - Travel and Food (2).pdf

You don't often get email from salesO1(@sowbaghya.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. John Rex A,
Greetings from Sowbaghya!

In response to your request, please find attached the Proforma Invoice for the 25Kg Washer with 0.5HP pump. Kindly
review them and issue a Purchase Order for further processing. We are eager for the opportunity to do business with
you.

Should you require any clarifications, please feel free to contact us.

Thanks & Regards,

Vidhya
Co-ordinator - Sales & Administration
+91 99445 03799

https://sowbaghya.com/collections/hotel-equipments
www.youtube.com/@KitchenSOWBAGHYA

Sowbaghya Enterprises (P) Ltd,
32/A, North Usman Road,

T-Nagar, Chennai — 600 017.

Phone: +91 44 2834 1760/2834 2908
E.mail: salesO1@sowbaghya.com




